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MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL Df |
E-SIGN

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Managew/ 1
FROM: Brenda Westlake, Grants Administrator

THROUGH: Linda Senne, Finance Director

DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE: 1/10/2023 MEETING DATE: 1/24/2023

SUBIJECT / TOPIC: Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)/Florida Division of
Emergency Management (FDEM) Public Assistance Grant Agreement — Hurricane IAN

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: FDEM who serves as the pass-through entity for FEMA has
provided Grant Agreement 22926 for Hurricane lan Pubic Assistance funding. There is currently
no dollar amount listed in the grant agreement, however once project worksheets are submitted
and reviewed for eligibility, FEMA/FDEM will provide reimbursement and incorporate the dollar
amount into the grant agreement in a final amendment.

Typically, FEMA and FDEM will reimburse eligible expenses after insurance reimbursement is
determined. Currently, Debris Removal expenses in the City ROW are eligible for 100%
reimbursement through December 7, 2022, and 75% after that date. Other eligible expenses will
be reimbursed 75% from FEMA and 12.5% from FDEM

This timing of the reimbursement process is unknown at this time due to several levels of FEMA

and FDEM reviews. The first reimbursement is expected sometime this fall and will continue
into next year or beyond.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Two: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High
Quality Services

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Consent Motion

S
Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

Risk Management Review

Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): account number in various funds.
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